Dale Bickel

From: Dale Bickel

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 10:53 AM

To: Jim@life90.5.com

Cc: sterling@catt.com

Subject: WEBT (FM) - Program Test Authority granted 9/12 (corrected)

Program Test Authority Granted for WFBT (FM)

Audio Division, Media Bureau

September 12, 2018
File Number: BLH-20180907AA)
Call Sign: WEFBT (FM)

Facility ID Number: 34006

Program test authority is granted to operate WFBT (FM) at the authorized effective radiated power (ERP)
of 5.3 kW with the directional facilities constructed in accordance with construction permit BPH-20180226ABF.

Grant of the covering license application will be intentionally delayed for some days due to Hurricane Florence.
That way, should problems occur with this new facility because of the storm, WFBT can immediately continue
operations with the previous facility licensed under the file number BLH-20140226AEW. Please let us know if
that occurs.

Authorized by: Dale Bickel dale.bickel@fcc.gov
Senior Electronics Engineer

A copy of this e-mail will be posted in the FCC’s CDBS database under the file number above.
Please retain a copy of this authorization for your records.

Considerations:

Licensee must take all steps to ensure that workers and the public are not exposed to radiofrequency exposure
in excess of the Commission’s exposure limit.



